&rphy, Patrick

=== e ==~ ——]
From: Chattahoochee PD <chattpd@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Murphy, Patrick
Subject: Intoxilyzer 5000 sn/80-000887
Mr Murphy,

If you would please decertify Intoxilyzer 5000 instrument 80-000887 which is located at the Chattahoochee Police
Department. Our Agency currently does not have any up to date BTO’s nor an Al. | plan on correcting this, but it will
take time to arrange the classes.

Thank you,

Lt FC O’Brian

Chattahoochee Police Department
32 Jefferson St

Chattahoochee, Fl 32324

(850) 663-4383
fredobrian@fairpoint.net

This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, or disclosure is prohibitied. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original and all copies of this email.

rein

C oot bsiied &L\/‘



